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STATE OF

COLORADO Ridley - DNR, Hunter <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Inspection Report & Adequacy Review #2, Western Equip. & Truck Mine #1, M-2023-042
Richard Miller <rmiller@ppsofco.com> Mon, Mar 18, 2024 at 10:11 PM

To: "Ridley - DNR, Hunter" <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>
Cc: Jason Andrews <jandrews@enganalytics.com>, Eric Roads <ERoads@enganalytics.com>, Craig Sparrow <sales@wetrucks.com>

Hi Ms. Ridley,

| appreciate the reminder.

I've attached the engineering analysis provided by Engineering Analytics.

| request a 30-day extension to Western Equipment and Truck Mine #1, File Number M-2023-042, to allow the Division of
Reclamation, Mining, And Safety ample time to review and decide on the application.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed. Thank you for your assistance.

Best regards,

Richard

Richard L. Miller, AICP
Progressive Planning Services of Colorado
Phone: (303) 809-2128

e-mail: rmiller@ppsofco.com

From: Ridley - DNR, Hunter <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 at 1:20 PM

To: Richard Miller <rmiller@ppsofco.com>

Cc: Jason Andrews <jandrews@enganalytics.com>, Eric Roads <ERoads@enganalytics.com>, Craig Sparrow
<sales@wetrucks.com>

Subject: Re: Inspection Report & Adequacy Review #2, Western Equip. & Truck Mine #1, M-2023-042

Good afternoon Mr. Miller,

This is a courtesy reminder that the decision due date for the Western Equipment & Truck Mine #1 is this Wednesday,
March 20th. Since | haven't yet received the engineering analysis and | will be out on inspections for a portion of this
week, you will need to request an extension to the due date to give ample time for review and approval. This can be sent
directly to me via email. Our standard is to begin with a 30 day extension.

Many thanks,
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